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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:45 PM
To: ‘Mindy Robbins'

Subject: RE: Update sunbiz records

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depaniment of Siate values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services prowided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mindy Robbins [mailto:MRobbins@psms-cpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:39 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Lynn Aptman

Subject: Update sunbiz records

To Whom it May Concern:

Please update the entity record for Miami Neurologic Centre, LLC, document # L10000022694, to
include the Federal Identification Number: 27-2009793. —_—

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Melinda Robbins, CPA

Pinchasik. Strongin. Muskat, Stein & Co.
3223 Aviation Ave., Suite D00
Miami, FL 33/33

Office: (305) 858-6800
Fax: (305) 838-1636

Please think of the environment before printing this e-mait.

IRS Circular 239 Disclosure: To¢ comply with IRS Regulations, we inferm you
that any discussion of U.S. federal tax issues in this correspondence
{including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used, to avoid any penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or to
promote, market or recommend any transaction or matter addressed herein to




